From: Johnston, Jessica

To: rShearingclerk; RSAirEnforcement; Cantello, Nicole; CINWD AcctsReceivable
Cc: Montoya, Travis L.; Cleland, Jeff; Thor Ketzback; McQueen, Brian K.; Mudzo, Joanna
Subject: CAA-05-2026-0016 Proof of Payment
Date: Monday, January 26, 2026 12:34:52 PM
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Some people who received this message don't often get email from jessica.johnston@primient.com. Learn why this is imporant

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to
open attachments or click on provided links.

Dear Nicole and EPA Team,
Primary Products Ingredients Americas, LLC (Lafayette, IN) would like to notify you that the civil penalty for CAA-05-2026-

0016 was paid in full. The below screenshot from SAP shows the payment cleared our bank on 1/22/2026. If you need
anything further, please let me know.

®.| Display Document: Line Item 001

I3 22 &) [ & & Addtional Data [i]withholding Tax Data

U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENC G/L Acc
3180 PROTECTION AGENCY
ST. LOUIS Doc. n

Line Item 1 / Invoice / 31
Amount 101,855.00 usD
W/ Tax Base 0.00 USD |W/Tax-Exempt '101,855.00 W.Tax Code 98

Additional Data

Bus. Area

Disc. base 101,855.00 USD Disc. Amount 0.00 usD

Payt Terms 2000 Days/percent |0 |0.000 '$/0 10.000 %0
Bline Date 12/17/2025 Fixed

Pmnt Block Invoice Ref. / /10

Pmt Method Pmt meth.supl.

Payment Ref.

Clearing 0172272026 / [ EGEGNR

Assignment #2
Text CAFO EPA 2024 Air Penalty CAA-05-2026-00 \@a Long text

Jessica (Johnston) Varela
Environmental Manager
jessica.johnston@primient.com

M +1 (765) 806-9719

3300 US Hwy 52 S, Lafayette, IN 47905
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